
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 2/4/2012 9:13:45 AM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Propane explosion 

Thank Goodness, 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2012 09:13 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Fwd: Propane explosion 

Not yours. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Shori, Sunil" <sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: February 4, 2012 8:43:46 AM PST 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Cooke, Michelle" 
<michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Halligan, Julie" 
<iulie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Robertson, Michael" <michaeLrobertson@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Propane explosion 

All, 

This is a heads up on an event that occurred last night at a Marine base in Coleville, 
CA. According to the news report at the below link, there is one confirmed fatality and 
injuries related to a propane explosion; however, there are no details as to exactly 
where the leak occurred. Since this system appears to be located on a federal 
installation, we would believe this system is not jurisdictional to 192 or the CPUC. 
Nonetheless, GSRB will confirm more details as soon as we can. 

http://news.vahoo.com/1-dead-2-iniured-explosion-near-ca-marine-101328486.html 

Thanks. 

Sunil 
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